Heathers manager

From: “HS BRISTOL, NORTH SOMERSET AND SOUTH GLOUCESTERSHIRE
ICB - 15C)

Sent: 17 April 2024 14:39

To: Heathers manager

Subject: feedback - Mr_

Good afternoon team,

Re: Mr*

| hope you are well, please see the below feedback gained from a service check:

NOK said so far they “are very pleased with the standard of care” the home provide, the care team are
““on the ball”, carers are “very kind”, MN is as “content as they can be, settling” well so far it seems and

the home are “doing o good job”, good location and MN’s friends visit them

Thank you for all of your ongoing support and | hope you have a lovely day.

Kind Regards,

NHS Brlstol North Somerset & South Gloucestershire ICB
Floor 2, North Wing, 100 Temple Street, Bristol BS1 6AG
Telephone: 0117 900 2626 - option 4

Email: bnssg.brokerage@nhs.net

Website: bnssg.icb.nhs.uk

Please be aware that all emails received and sent by this organisation are subject to the Freedom of Information Act
(2000) and may be disclosed to a third party. If you helieve you have been sent this message in error, please inform
the sender and delete the message and any attachments as soon as possible. All messages seni by this organisation
are checked for viruses but this does not, and cannot, guarantee that a virus has not been transmitted.
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This message may contain confidential information. If you are not the intended
reciplent please:

1) inform the sender that you have received the message in error before deleting it;
and

ii) do not disclose, copy or distribute information in this e-mail or take any action
in relation to its content (to do so is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful) .
Thank you for your co-operation.



